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Re:

Dear Jim:

CSMRI Site Clean Up
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This letter confirms one aspect of our meeting today in which BFI representatives
stated that since 2003, BFI has been and remains interested in accepting waste materials
from the CSMRI Site above the 3 pCi/g Ra-226 threshold (previously established for
materials to be accepted without a risk assessment) so long as a risk assessment shows
that the risks will be properly managed by the BFI Foothills Landfill and the Colorado
Department- of Public Health and Environment agrees that the material may be safely
If this letter does not accurately summarize BFI’s position as stated
during our meeting today with Mr. Penney and Ms. Stengl of BFI and Mr. Havelick of
Colorado School of Mines, please let me know. Thank you.

managed there.

Sincerely,

Ml Lz,

Asimakis (Maki) P. Iatridis

cc: Mr. Linn Havelick
David Harmon, Esq.
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